

**ADC Wireless Systems**

MOBILE SYSTEMS DIVISION

... Fax Message

9645 Scranton Road, San Diego, CA 92121

Tel: 619-642-7481 X1353

Fax: 619-535-8206

DATE:	3/20/97
TO:	Carl Huie
CC:	
COMPANY:	FCC
FAX NUMBER:	202-418-1918
FROM:	Don Beardshear
CC:	
SUBJECT:	Experimental License
PAGE NUMBER	1 of 1

Dear Carl,

It seems everything in life is timing. You'll recall we talked last Friday about our application for an experimental license, file 5636-EX-PL-97, and you requested a letter of authorization from our customer, AT&T, as they own the frequency band. About all I got done was to draft a letter to them when on Monday, they cancelled the entire project. I have no idea what they plan to do with the frequencies they paid \$160M for but I guess thats their problem. So, please cancel our request for the experimental license.

Don